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Matilda Sanders PSC-03-00 1 - Folf -£]
From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 4:09 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/4/2008 4:06:00 PM

Docket Number: 070602

Filename / Path: 070602.0r.121007 jsb.doc

Please issue the FINAL, ORDER GRANTING PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED FOR PROPOSED
EXPANSION OF NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS in Docket 070602. Ifit cannot be issued today, please issue it on
Monday, January 7, 2008. #)_
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070602

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
CRA Intemnational ekee@crai.com No
Department of Environmental Protection (07nd) Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno(7k) Wade litchfield@fpl.com No

Printed on 1/7/2008 at 2:07 PM




State of Flonda

Hublic Serpice Tommizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 20, 2007

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services
RE: Docket No. 070602-El, Hearing Held 12/10/07.

Attached for filing are Exhibits 1 through 37 representing a
complete filing of the exhibits identified and admitted into the record
during the proceedings heid in the above docket....

I ,CLK tHKRt;S

DOCUMENTNO 0{'{((?-?.-0
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STATE OF FLORIDA
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

ANN COLE
CoMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

{ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

COMMISSIONERS:

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

December 20, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-0470)

Jessica Cano, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070602-EI
Dear Ms. Cano:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 10767-07 and 10769-07,
filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The documents are
enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

Cc: Kathryn Lewis, Division of Economic Regulation
Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Jennifer Brubaker, Office of the General Counsel
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

08699-09 130,97

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/fwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK,
(850)413-6770

Paublic Serpice Conmmizsion

December 20, 2007

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-081 0-0002-3488-0470)

Jessica Cano, Esquire

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

~ FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
] Adivinistrative [T] Parties [} Consumer

DOCUMENT NO.OR N1 -0 q
DISTRIBUTION: ECR ; /5 (|

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 070602-EI

Dear Ms. Cano:
. , 2, and 3. Also complete .
filed on behalf of Floric m g:rrnnal?ft% ggtfggtld © Sivery Is desired. . ERSE | .
enclosed. ® Print your name and address on the rev 7 _
so that we can return the card to youé.il iece ’
m Attach this card to the back of the maiplece, from ftem 17 ©YYes
Please do not ! ™ [}y the front if space permits. A D. s delivery adddr:f ‘:‘y":':;‘m below: Ho
material. o n.o {f YES, enter delive : '
1. Article Addressed t 'O‘g“%ﬂwq_of) .
JESSICA CANO ESQUIRE
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO |
700 UNIVERSE BLVD ‘I S Sorvioe Type v
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 | d Certlfied Mla“ = mmlptm Merchandise
| a Ru:?m Mar DI COD.
4. Restricied Delvery? Eara Fon) O ¥es
j 3
go2 3488 Owv0
AC:mhl . 2. Articie Number 7006 0810 O 2E-02-M-1540 |
Enclosure (ranster o sendes 27 Domestic Returm Recelpt ‘ ! i
PS Form 3811, February 2004
Cc: Kathryn Lewis, Division of Economic Regulation
Jenny Wu, Division of Economic Regulation
Jennifer Brubaker, Office of the General Counsel
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel
DOCUMENT NG. DATE
Q5677- 07  [aIR9/Q
FPSC - COMMISSION CLE

CaPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER #2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ®TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equai Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us
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Marguerite Lockard

Q ,) O06OS - EI ‘ e i v 5 15 e e oA

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent:  Thursday, December 13, 2007 4:04 PM
To: Katherine Fleming; Jenny Wu ; DISTRIBUTION:
Cce: Jennifer Brubaker; Bill McNulty ' -
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-E|

FYI: | will correct the docket to: 070602-El from 060702-El on the docketed e-mail returning the
confidential documents.
Marguerite.

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 3:22 PM

To: Katherine Fleming; Jenny Wu

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Bill McNulty _

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-EI

Per this e-mail, i will return confidential Document Nos. 10767-07 and 10769-07 back to the
source.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 3:09 PM

To: Jenny Wu; Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Bill McNulty

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-EL

Yes, I agree that those documents can be returned to the Company.

Thanks.

From: Jenny Wu

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2007 2:32 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Katherine Fleming; Bill McNulty

Subject: Return of Confidential Documents 10767-07 & 10769-07 in Docket No. 060702-EI

With the approval of legal staff, | request that CCA retum to FPL Documents No. 10767-07 and 10769-07 (a CD) in Docket No.
070602-El. These materials are not required at this time by the Commission and can be returned to the Company. Thanks.

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

QZ&)N)-0O7) JR1i13107
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

1/2/2008




Marguerite Lockard Fs5C-97-0903- PNO-E L

From: ' Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2007 3:.03 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/5/2007 3:01:.00 PM

Docket Number: 070602

Filename / Path: 070602.pho.jsb.doc

Please issue the above-referenced Prehearing Order today. Because this order has been signed by Commissioner
Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. Alsg, please note that Commissioner Argenziano wants this order to be issed
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Marguerite Lockard

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2007 2:03 PM FBSC, CLK - CORRES

To: CLK - Orders / Notices PR ol PONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted L} Administrative [ ] Parties [ Consumer
POCUMENT NO, -

Date and Time: 10/16/2007 2:01:00 PM pcac DISTRIBUTION: —DM

Docket Number: 070602-El :

Filename / Path: Notice of Hearing and Prehearing.jsb.doc

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing

NOTICE OF COMMISSION HEARING AND PREHEARING
TO
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY
AND
ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS

7
/O (+2, emaled)




CLK Officlal Filing****10/12/2007 9:08 AM awrve ;

Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons FPSC. CLK - C

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 3:55 PM T L K . CORRE_SPONDENCE
To: Matilda Sanders Administrative [_] Parties [T] Consumer
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070602-BD@OUMENT NO. O 8/, 272-07
Attachments: CCS Form 070602-E1-00001-004.pdf { DISTRIBUTION:

CCS Form
2-EI-00001-01
BEGINNING TIME OF HEARING CORRECTED!!!

Docket Number 070602-EI - Form Number 070602-EI-00001-004
Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie nuclear power
plants, for exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the

Commission's Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - 12/16/2007 - 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 8:00 a.m.~- 5:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - 12/11/2007 - 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 95:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - 12/12/2007 ~ 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From &:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 92:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - 12/13/2007 - 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/11/2007 at 3:54 p.m.

Pagelof 1

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation

Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter

Commussioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk — (T

Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement - 82 )

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. - i
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar ~ '

L -0

Docket Number: 070602-EI -- Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie nuééfif%ower%’ms, (e,
exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the Commission's Nuclear PowbiFPlant « 7

Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C. F:;_’_ {7

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Heanng 12/10/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/11/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/12/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/13/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED [CT {MMIAG [SK ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG [SK |
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |{CT [MMI|AG | Sg|ADM ED (CT {MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Beginning time corrected!!!

OEP PSC-07-0819-PCO-EL, 10/11/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070602-EI1-00001-004

L3



CLK Official Filing****10/12/2007 9:08 AM R 1

Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons | P _

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 2:35 PM %,c,ﬁ( - CORRESPONDENCE

To: Matilda Sanders inistrative [_] Parties ] Consumer

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070602-E1-00 UMENT NO. -dm

Attachments: CCS Form 070602-E1-00001-003.pdf DISTRIBUTION: =5
WS
M

CCS Form
2-FI-00001-0¢

Docket Number 070602-EI - Form Number 070602-EI-00001-003

Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie nuclear power
plants, for exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the
Commission's Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F.A.C.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 11/25/2007 -
9:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment status

From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment date

From 11/29/2007 to 12/03/2007

Change in appointment time

From 92:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/10/2007 - B8:00 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/11/2007 - 8:00 a.m.- 5:00
p.-m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/12/2007 - 8:00 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 4-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/13/2007 - 8:00 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Inveolving All Commissioners

Change in appeointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Carter

Commissioner McMurran
Commissioner Argenziano

Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Infermation Officer

Last Revised 10/11/2007 at 2:33 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Commission Clerk
Competitive Markets/Enforcement

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar

Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

Economic Regulati‘pn
Court Reporter -
Staff Contact - Tqrngalhng%r

Page 1 of 1
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Docket Number: 070602-EI -- Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie nuclear power plants, for
exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the Commission’s Nuclear Power Plant
Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F. A.C.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 12/03/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 3:00 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/10/2007 | Tallahassee / E-148 8:00 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/11/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 8:00a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 12/12/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 8:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/13/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 8:00a.- 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED {CT [MMIAG [SK ALL {ED |CT |MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED|CT MM|AG | SK|ADM ED |CT [MMIAG SK [ADM
X

Remarks: |ogp pgC-07-0819-PCO-EL 10/11/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070602-EI-00001-003
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R EN

Matilda Sandors Y3C-07-0F8|9- PCo ~€d

From: Patti Zellner

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 12:12 PM T N ey
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Jennifer Brubaker FP$€, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [_] Parties [] Consumer
Date and Time: 101172007 12:09:00 PM DOCUMENT NOQK&M—
Docket Number: 070602-El DISTRIBLUTION:
Filename / Path: 070602-OEP.jsb.doc ; sl
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘(ﬂ}

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE :

NERE

;‘15‘-‘1!‘\‘ L
Pitabtd

{Original wilt be delivered to you soon)
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COMMISSIONERS:

LisA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN | (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO oY /|

NATHAN A. SKOP \ '

STATE OF FLORIDA

3,

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK

JHublic SBerfrice Qommizsion

ADMINISTRATIVE

September 21, 2007

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 070602-E1

Dear Mr. Litchfield:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey
Point and St. Lucie nuclear power plants, for exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C, and for cost
recovery through the Commission's Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, which

was filed in this office on September 17, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

£

ENT NUMBER-CATE

I:\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

2OCUM

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

08677 SEP2l S
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CLK Officlal Filing****9/20/2007 11:56 AM ield

Matilda Sanders

From: Timolyn Henry /L

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 14:26 AM géc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

To: CLK - Orders / Notices s gt Parties |} Consumer

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative D D.— pue
DOCUMENT NO.p84617-01

Date and Time: 9/20/2007 11:24:00 AM .

Docket Number: 070602-El DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: Notice of Commencement of Proceedings.doc

NOTICE OF COMMENCEMENT OF PROCEEDING FOR DETERMINATION
OF NEED FOR PROPOSED ELECTRICAL POWER PLANTS

5/0
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
jon 1 - of Commissi ler
Docket No. 070602-EI Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey
Point and St. Lucie nuclear power plants, for exemption from
Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C, and for cost recovery through the
Company: FTorida Power & Light Company Commission's Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-
6.0423.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [ Parties ] Consumer
DOCUMENTNO. 356 77-07
Official Filing Date: _______ Expiration: TNO. 77 0
Last Day to Suspend: DiSTRIBUTION:
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) “TTr PP A S b GA
*O" indicates OPR) [ | | [ x T x | i I ] |
ect letes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2{a); All(b);: Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assianments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff m Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 3.
9,
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: il.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff — |34
3s5.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR i8.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ctio - i Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Conmissioners Hrg | Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM AG SK ED T MM AG | 5K
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record =,

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070602-EI Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey
Point and St. Lucie nuclear power plants, for exemption from
Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the
Company: Florida Power & Light Company Comnission's Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-
6.0423, F.A.C.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK me (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
¢*Q)" _indicates OPR) 1 [ [ I x [ x ] | I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2(a); All(b); A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff K Lewis, T Ballinger E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Hewitt, A Maurey
B McNulty, M Springer 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 10/19/2007
P Stallcup 2.
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel J Brubaker, K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35,
Date filed with CLK: 09/25/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED T MM AG SK ED T MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case,.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

ibsz;r

09/25/200
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/11/2007 at 2:33 p.m.

Page1of1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian | General Counsel Court Reporter <
Commissioner Argenziano} | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Tom Baﬂlhgerfcn_)
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk S
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement o T =
Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. cr?‘ R T
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 5317

iy - ,..- -""
Docket Number: 070602-EI -- Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie nuclearpowerplants @g{

exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C,, and for cost recovery through the Commission’s Nuclear Pov@Plant\ 4
Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F A.C.

1. Schedule Information

Event IFormer Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 12/03/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 3:00 p. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/10/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 8:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/11/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 8:00a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/12/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 8:00a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 12/13/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 8:00 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing { Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG |SK ALL |ED {CT |MM|AG |SK

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

ED [CT IMMJAG | SK|ADM ED {CT |MMIAG |SK |ADM

X
Remarks:

OEP PSC-07-0819-PCO-EI, 10/11/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070602-E1-60001-003
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 10/11/2007 at 3:54 p.m.

Pagel1of 1

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel

Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter

Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk o 3
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement ‘; m
Public Information Officer Xi Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. o O g%
o =
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar f__’_:‘: o 4:

" . . , L b L
Docket Number: 070602-EI -- Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie il powgPplants, for

exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the Commission's Nﬁéﬁ@r Po‘s{«gr Planff;
Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, F.AC. e 90,
™ O
=
1. Schedule Information
Event IFormer Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 12/10/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 12/11/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/12/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/13/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearin Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |cT [MMIAG [sk ALL [ED [cT [MMlAG [sk
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMM|AG | SKIADM ED |CT iIMMIAG |SK |JADM
X
Remarks:

Beginning time corrected!!!

OEP PSC-07-0819-PCO-EIL, 10/11/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070602-E1-00001-004
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Docket No.Q70602-EX Date Docketed: 09/17/2007 Title: Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey
Point and St. bucie nuclear power plants, for exemption from
Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the
Company: Florida Power & Light Company Commission's Nuclear Power Plant Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-
6.0423, F.A.C.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK cMp {ECRD) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
("Q"_indicates OPR) { | ] [ x ] x ] [ | i |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B2(a); All(b); A3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
PR f K Lewis, T Ballinger E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
S Garl, C Hewitt
P _Lester, A Maurey 1. Peitition Filed NONE 09/17/2007
B McNulty, M Springer 2. Testimony & Exhibits - Company NONE 09/17/2007
P Stallcup 3. Notice of Commencement NONE 09/20/2007
4. Order Establishing Procedure NONE 10/11/2007
5. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing & Hearing NONE 10/16,/2007
6. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing NONE 10/16/2007
7. Preliminary List of Issues NONE 11/01/2007
Staff Counsel J Brubaker, K Fleming 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor NOME 11/08/2007
9. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) NOKE 11/15/2007
10. Prehearing Statements NONE 11/21/2007 |
OCRs 11. Testimony - Rebuttal NONE 11/26/2007
12. Prehearing NONE 12/03/2007
13. i Acti Comnlete NONE 12/03/2007
14. Prehearing Order NONE 12/06/2007
15. Hearing €12710,.11.12.13/07) NONE 12/10/2007 |
16. i y) NONE 12/17/2007
17. Briefs Dye NONE 12/28/2007
18. Staff Recommendation __NONE 01/16/2008
19. Agenda NONE 01/28/2008
20. Standard Order NONE 02/18/2008
21. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 03/24,/2008
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/17/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: Cs Q
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK ED CT MM AG | SK
X ' X
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 6@/ &\j‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/17/2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Fann -~

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 12/10/2007 at 10:29 a.m.

Page ] of 1

Commissioner Carter x| Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X/

Commissioner Argenziano |

Economic Regulation
General Counsel Court Reporter
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Tom Ballinger

Commissioner Skop x| Commission Clerk o
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement m
Public Information Officer (X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. o 2 r(:%
=
: i i OX - Z
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar ot fr%
Docket Number: 070602-EI -- Petition for determination of need for expansion of Turkey Point and St. Lucie mﬁkgpow lants?%r
exemption from Bid Rule 25-22.082, F.A.C., and for cost recovery through the Commission's Mu! Po®er Piantyi
Cost Recovery Rule, Rule 25-6.0423, FA.C. _ = < g
4 O
-
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 12/10/2007 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 10:20 a.
Hearing 12/11/2007 |Cancelled [Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/12/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 12/13/2007 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
L
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
[ ALL [ED |cT IMMIAG SK ALL {ED |cT [MMIAG {SK
L X
Prehearing ’_— Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMM[AG | SK|ADM ED |CT IMMIAG |SK |ADM
— X
Remarks: pp pgC-07-0819-PCO-EL 10/11/07

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070602-E1-00001-005
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Docket No.060602-SU

issi Terk ™™~
Date Docketed: 09/11/2006 Title:

1ing R
~
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Application for certificate to provide wastewater service in

Lee and Charlotte Counties by Town and Country Utilities

Company.
Company: Town and Country Utilities Company
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP {(ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) | ] | [ x 1T x| i | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Bl(a); All(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
R St S Clapp, K Kaproth IZ| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
A Slemkewicz, T Walden
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 03/06/2008
2. Agenda SAME 03/18/2008
3. PAA Order SAME 04,/07 /2008
4, Consummating Order if No Protest SANE 05/01/2008
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/23/2008 | 05/23/2008
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Fleming 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission X Comnission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date fited with CLK: 01/16/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
) 40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) ‘ Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED | MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ' ), / -a“r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/1672008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




